
 
 
 

 
 

Superintendent’s Report 

April 11, 2023 

Building Project Update: 

Bidding is currently scheduled to begin on April 6.  A pre-bid meeting for contractors will be held at Ashkar on April 11.  
Bids are due May 4 and ready for Board review on May 9.  Final approval of bids could then occur at the May 23 Board 
meeting. 

In January, the Facility and Finance Committee requested proposals for Construction Management or Owner 
Representative Services for the Ashkar construction project.  The district advertised and also mailed the RFP to 12 
agencies that provide this service locally and across the state.  Three submitted proposals.  The administration will bring 
to the board for approval a recommendation for this service in late April early May. 

Construction management services provides an experienced manager on-site daily to ensure the building is constructed 
according to specifications, monitors all aspects of the work, creates daily job logs, closes out payment verification, 
serves as a liaison between the General Contractor, architects, and the district, and conducts regular job meetings 
among many other responsibilities on behalf of the district. 

New Policies: 

The group of policies recommended for approval were provided to districts from PSBA in February.  These revisions and 
new policies align with new school code requirements for home education students.  Policy 137 and 137.1 are revisions.  
Policies 137.2 and 173.3 are new for ELSD.  I am requesting your approval for each for the first reading. 

Employment: 

Custodial       

Although we are starting to fill custodial vacancies, several spots remain unfilled.  Mr. McCaffery is looking at 
alternatives to ensure buildings remain on established cleaning schedules.   

Teachers                                                                                                                                                                                                          

I am pleased to bring you a recommendation from the interview committee for Ms. Cariea Robbins; a talented and 
passionate educator who is eager to begin her career with ELSD.   

We are currently accepting applications for district band director, foreign language, and a part-time ESL instructor.  
Those applications are due April 14.  

Athletic Scoreboards: 

Using capital project funds and donations, the district will replace all of the athletic scoreboards this summer.  Donations 
have been secured to cover the cost of each board including Football, Soccer, and the Varsity Gymnasium.  We are still 
seeking a donor for the Softball scoreboard.  The district is covering the cost of installation.  A final list of donors will be 
provided to the board soon.    



 
 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

Dr. Mark Stamm 
Superintendent of Schools 
 



 

1 
 

EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION AGENDA 

Tuesday, April 11, 2023 
High School Library - 7:00 p.m. 

 
Public should enter through the Library Vestibule Doors 

 

Please note that due to staffing issues, the board meeting will not be 
livestreamed 

 
WELCOME AND CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER – MR. MICHAEL, PRESIDENT 
 
I. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: Comments from residents of the district regarding this 

agenda. 
 

II. REPORTS: 
           Administrator Reports: 
  -  Superintendent Report by Dr. Mark Stamm 
  -  Budget Update 2023/2024 by Mrs. Heather Burke 
  
           Board Member Updates (as applicable): 
 -  Intermediate Unit #17 – Mrs. McClintock 
 -  Legislative Representation – Mrs. Gavitt 
 -  LycoCTC – Mr. Mamrak 
 
 Board Committee Meeting (as applicable): 
 - (Finance/Facilities) Committee Meeting has been cancelled 
    

III. BOARD POLICIES:      (BOE) 
1.  Board Policies (137,137.1,137.2,137.3)- First Reading: 

             Resolved, to approve the revisions to the following policies as recommended by PSBA  
             to align with changes in the Home Education Programs. 
             Home Education Programs: 
             Policy 137 Home Education Programs, 137.1 Extracurricular Participation by Home  
             Education Students, 137.2 Participation in Cocurricular Activities and Academic Courses  
             by Home Education Students, 137.3 Participation in Career and Technical Education  
             Programs by Home Education Students.  --resolution required 

 
IV. EDUCATIONAL:      (E-1) 

         1.  Field Trips:  
                  Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm to approve the  
                  following field trips: 
 
   -April 3, 2023   Muncy High School  Sr. High Band 
                           Number of Students: 21 Cost to Students: $0.00 Cost to District: $110.00 
 
   -April 14-15, 2023  Mount Carmel High School   Sr. High Band 
    Number of Students: 1 Cost to Student: $0.00 Cost to District: $125.00 
 
   -April 21, 2023  Lock Haven University Life Skills Students 
                           Number of Students: 7 Cost to Students: $0.00 Cost to District: $350.00 
 



 

2 
 

   -May 4, 2023      Elementary to High School Elementary Chorus 
                           Number of Students: 104 Cost to Students: $0.00 Cost to District: $250.00 
 
   -May 11, 2023  Reptiland/Kiess Park Ashkar Grade K 
                           Number of Students: 72  Cost to Students: $0.00  
                           Cost to District: $0.00 (PTA Funded) 
 
   -May 12, 2023  Aerea Premium Event Spaces     High School 
                           Number of Students: 12    Cost to Students: $10.00 Cost to District: $65.00 
 
   -May 19, 2023  Buffalo Wild Wings  Life Skills Students 
                           Number of Students: 18 Cost to Students: $0.00 Cost to District: $50.00  
          --resolution required 
 
Pre-Approved Field Trip: Renn Grade 5 to Philadelphia on May 18, 2023 
 
  V.     PERSONNEL:       (P-1) 

1. Secondary Science Teacher (Temporary Professional Contract): 
     Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Mr. Reichner that  
     Ms. Cariea Robbins be hired as a Secondary Science Teacher (Temporary Professional  
     Contract) effective the 2023/2024 school year. Ms. Robbins will be paid $55,250.00 
     which represents level 1 (B) of the East Lycoming Educational Professional Contract,  
     pending receipt of required documents.   --resolution required 
 
2.  Full-time Custodian: 
     Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Mr. McCaffery that 
     Ms. Roberta Dagitz be approved as a Full-time Custodian at the High School. Ms. Dagitz  
     will be paid $13.61 per hour (minus $.30 per hour for a 60 day probation period) with  
     benefits, per the East Lycoming Educational Support Professional Contract, pending  
     receipt of required documents.     --resolution required 

 
   VI.      MINUTES:       (1) 

      Resolved, to accept the minutes from the meeting of March 28, 2023 as submitted.  
         --resolution required 
 

    VII.     BUSINESS/FINANCIAL MATTERS:  
    1.  UPMC Contract for Therapy Services:   (F-1) 
          Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Special Education  
          Director Paulhamus that the attached therapy contract with UPMC be approved.  
         --resolution required 
 
     2.  Food Service Agreement Renewal:   (F-2) 
          Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Business Manager 
          Burke that the food service agreement with Nutrition, Inc. be renewed for an additional  
          year, through June 30, 2024.    --resolution required 
 

   VIII.    INFORMATION:  
              1.  Enrollment Update. 
      2.  Homeschool Student Enrollment. 
 
   IX.     AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION:          

         Questions or comments from residents of the district regarding board discussion topics or  



 

3 
 

          other school-related matters.   
 
    X.     ADJOURNMENT: 

NEXT BOARD MEETING:  
TUESDAY, APRIL 25, 2023 

7:00 PM 













































































To: Dr. Stamm, Superintendent
From: Richard Reichner, Junior High School Principal
Subject: Recommendation to hire (Secondary Science Teacher)
Date: March 28, 2023

Cariea Robbins was interviewed for the Secondary Science Teacher position on March 28, 2023.  
The interview was with myself, the Superintendent, Curriculum Coordinator, Senior High School 
Principal and a current classroom teacher.  During the interview process Miss. Robbins provided 
in depth answers to a number of educational related questions and scenarios. Miss Robbins 
was also able to demonstrate her instructional methods as she taught a 10-minute segment of 
a lesson she prepared on plate tectonics.  In addition, Miss. Robbins was able to describe her 
knowledge of technology and how she has used it in her lessons and communication with 
students and parents.  Miss. Robbins has a passion for science and working with children.  I am 
confident that she will be a valuable addition to the faculty here at Hughesville High School.  

Based on the interview conducted it is my recommendation to hire Cariea Robbins for the 
Secondary Science Teacher position at Hughesville Junior/Senior High School on Step 
1(bachelor’s level) of the professional contract.





March 28, 2023 

Call the Meeting to Order: Mr. Michael, President, called the East Lycoming School District Board of 
Education's March 28, 2023 Board meeting to order in the High School Library beginning at 7:00 p.m. 
with the following Members of the Board, Administration and General Public in attendance. 

Members of the Board: 
Mr. Richard Michael - present 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - present 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - present 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock - absent 

Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - present 
Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett- absent 
Mr. Matthew Pendrak - absent 
Mrs. Rose Trevouledes - present 

Administration; 
Dr. Mark Stamm -Superintendent 
Mrs. Cori Cotner - Curriculum Director 
Mr. Tom Coburn - Sr. High School Principal 
Mr. Richard Reichner - Jr. High School Principal 
Mrs. Heather Burke - Business Manager /Board Secretary 
Mr. Adam Creasy - Technology Director 
Mrs. April Paulhamus - Special Education Director 
Mr. Bryan Mccaffery- Buildings & Grounds Director 
Mr. Kenneth Tallman - Athletic Director 

General Public: Chris Kenyon - Solicitor, Michele Hicklin - Nutrition, Craig Dudek, Doug Brown, 
Jennifer Vermeire, Stephen Vermeire, and Luke Vermeire. 

Online Audience: Pat Crossley (Sun-Gazette), Angela Mamrak, Kristopher Gildein, Becci Swales, 
Tierney Swartz, Lora Mackenzie, Bri Miller, Laura Barondeau, and Blake Boyer. 

Educational: It was moved by Mrs. Buebendorf, seconded by Mr. Mamrak to approve the following 
Educational Items: 

1. Field Trips:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm to approve the following field
trips:
- March 30, 2023 High School Musical Preview District-wide Grades 3-6 

Cost to District: $500.00 Number of  Students: 487 Cost to Students: $0.00 

- May 15, 2023
Number of Students: 22 

- May 25, 2023
Number of Students: 75 

Warrior Run School District Special Education Students 
Cost to Students: $0.00 Cost to District: $200.00 

Washington D.C. Ashkar Grade 6 
Cost to Students: $20.00 Cost to District: $0.00 (PTA Funded) 

Mr. Richard Michael - yes Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - yes 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - yes Mr. Matthew Pendrak - absent 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - yes Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett- absent 
Mrs. Lisa Mcclintock - absent Mrs. Rose Trevouledes - yes 

Motion Carried 

1 

DRAFT



Personnel: It was moved by Mrs. Gavitt, seconded by Mrs. Buebendorf to approve the following 
Personnel Items: 

1. Full-time Custodian:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Mr. McCaffery to 
approve Mrs. Karen Henry as a Full-time Custodian at Ashkar Elementary effective retro-
active to March 23, 2023. Mrs. Henry will be paid $13.61 per hour, with benefits, per the 
terms of the East Lycoming Educational Support Professional Contract. 

2. Secondary Science Teacher (Professional Contract):
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Mr. Reichner that
Mr. Clinton Swartz be hired as a Secondary Science Teacher (Professional Contract) 
effective the 2023/2024 school year. Mr. Swartz will be paid $80,750.00, which represents
level 16 (M) of the East Lycoming Educational Professional Contract, pending receipt of
required documents. 

3. 2022/2023 Daily Substitute Teacher/Support Staff/Guest Teacher Listings:
Resolved, to approve the following for the 2022/2023 Daily Substitute Teacher/Support
Staff/Guest Teacher Listings: 

-Debra London (Nurse-RN) 

4. Assistant Volleyball Coach:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic Director 
Tallman that Mrs. Molly Fuller be approved as an Assistant Volleyball Coach for the 2023 
season. Mrs. Fuller will be paid $2,776.00, which represents level 2 of the extracurricular
salary agreement.

5. Annual Performance Evaluation Salary Increase:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm that Mrs. Heather Burke, 
Business Manager, be given a salary increase by 2.75% effective January 27, 2023 
based on the annual performance evaluation. This recommendation is in alignment with 
the Act 93 compensation plan. 

Mr. Richard Michael - yes Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - yes 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - yes Mr. Matthew Pendrak - absent 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - yes Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett- absent 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock - absent Mrs. Rose Trevouledes - yes 

Motion Carried 

Resignations received and accepted by Superintendent Stamm: 
-Alex Dwyer, Band Director, effective the end of the 2022/2023 school year. 

Minutes: It was moved by Mrs. Gavitt, seconded by Mr. Mamrak to approve the minutes from the 
meeting of March 14, 2023 as submitted. 

Mr. Richard Michael - yes Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - yes 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - yes Mr. Matthew Pendrak - absent 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - yes Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett- absent 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock - absent Mrs. Rose Trevouledes - yes 

Motion Carried 

2 

DRAFT



Business/Financial Matters: It was moved by Mr. Mamrak, seconded by Mrs. Gavitt to approve the 
following Business/Financial Matters: 

1. Treasurer's Report:
Resolved, to accept the February 2023 Treasurer's Report as attached. 

2. Bills for Payment:
Resolved, to accept bills for payment as listed and attached. 

3. Business Office Reports:
(Act 24 Reform, Capital Projects and Student Activities)

4. Board Committee Meeting Change:
Resolved. upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm that the April Board 
Committee Meetings be changed. The Finance/Facilities Committee will be changed to 
meet on April 11th and the Goals Committee will be changed to meet on April 25th•

5. Agreement with PA Trust - GASB 75:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Business Manager 
Burke that the attached agreement with PA Trust for GASB 75 Valuation and related 
services provided by Conrad Siegel be approved. 

6. Assignment of Fund Balance:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Business Manager 
Burke that the board approve transferring $128,100 of PSERS/OPEB assigned fund 
balance to a new assigned fund balance for Health Savings Account. These funds will be 
used in the 2023-2024 budget year to help offset the one-time expense of the second year 
of the 50% funding of the health savings account for professional staff. 

7. 2023-24 Food Service Operations Budget:
Resolved. upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Business 
Manager Burke that Nutrition, Inc. 2023-2024 Food Service Operations Budget per the 
attached Budget Document be approved. For 2023-24, Nutrition, Inc. guaranteed return on 
the district's food service program is a projected surplus of $51,529.33. 

8. Automated Logic Contracting Services, Inc. Proposal:
Resolved. upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Director of Buildings 
and Grounds Mccaffery that the attached proposal for web based controls for the High 
School Rooftop replacement equipment from Automated Logic Contracting Services, Inc. 
in the amount of $128,378 be approved utilizing Capital Project funds. 

9. River Valley Regional YMCA Agreement:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Business Manager 
Burke that the attached agreement with River Valley Regional YMCA for the 2023 /2024 
school year. 

Mr. Richard Michael - yes Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - yes 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - yes Mr. Matthew Pendrak - absent 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - yes Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett- absent 
Mrs. Lisa Mcclintock - absent Mrs. Rose Trevouledes - yes 

Motion Carried 

3 

DRAFT



Public Comments: 
-Craig Dudek (Moreland Twp) - Expressed support of flex period and seniors tutoring other 
students. Inquired about architect fees. 

-Doug Brown (Penn Twp) - Expressed concern about band program and filling the vacancy for the 
upcoming year. 

Adjourn: It was moved by Mr. Mamrak, seconded by Mrs. Buebendorf to adjourn at 7:52 P.M. 

Mr. Richard Michael - yes Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - yes 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - yes Mr. Matthew Pendrak - absent 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt- yes Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett- absent 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock - absent Mrs. Rose Trevouledes - yes 

Motion Carried 

Respectfully submitted, 

Heather N. Burke 
Business Manager /Board Secretary 

4 

DRAFT



   

 Page 1 of 4 

 

CONTRACT FOR PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES 
 
 This contract is made and entered into this _1ST __ day of __July__, 2023 
between UPMCW Williamsport d/b/a UPMC Pediatric Rehabilitation (“UPMCW”) 
located at 700 High Street, Williamsport, PA 17701 and the East Lycoming School 
District (“District”) whose administrative offices are located at 349 Cemetery 
Street, Hughesville, PA, 17737. 
 
 WHEREAS, UPMCW is a Pennsylvania nonprofit membership corporation 
whose sole member is UPMC (hereinafter referred to as “UPMC”), and is a tax-
exempt charitable health care organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code; and  
 
 WHEREAS, UPMCW employs pediatric rehabilitation medicine therapists 
(Therapists) licensed to practice in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, 
specializing in Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy and Speech Therapy;  
 
 WHEREAS, UPMCW agrees to provide Therapists to the District at 
locations as the parties may agree upon; and District desires to obtain the services 
of Therapists for District students. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual terms, conditions and 
covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 
 
1. Obligations of UPMCW.  UPMCW hereby agrees to provide Therapists to 

provide physical therapy (“PT”) and occupational (“OT”) services (“Services”) 
for District’s school age students as follows: 

 
    1.1 To provide direct PT and/or OT Services based on the individual student’s 

evaluation results and the planned intervention goals on the individual 
education plan (IEP). 

 
1.2 To provide consultative PT and/or OT Services based on the individual 

student’s evaluation results and the planned intervention goals on the IEP. 
Evaluations will be completed in a ninety (90) minute session or less. 

 
1.3 To complete observations, screenings and evaluations of referred 

students and written reports as required by established procedures. The 
evaluations and corresponding documentation will concentrate on access 
to and participation in school-based settings.     

 
1.4 To aide in the development of IEPs for students for the 2023-2024 school 

year based on students’ identified needs. 
 
1.5 To attend all parent conferences, team meetings, IEP conferences, and 

other student related meetings as needed to review evaluation results, 
therapy services, and assist in the development of the IEPs. 

 



   

 Page 2 of 4 

1.6 To sign in/out at each site upon arrival and departure based on District 
protocol and procedure. 

 
1.7 To maintain documentation of services provided and outcomes using the 

DARTS data management system. The District will help define 
parameters for the access to the system. 

 
1.8   To complete all required billing for eligible students per District guidelines.  
 
1.9    To provide documentation of professional licensure and liability 
         insurance.  

 
2. Obligations of District.   

 
2.1 The District and UPMCW will designate a single point of contact to 

discuss programming and contract performance. 
 

2.2 The District will obtain written parent permission and physician referral 
for students. 

 
2.3 The District hereby agrees:  

Physical Therapy Hourly Fee             $ 90.00 
Physical Therapy Assistant Hourly Fee             $ 80.00 
Physical Therapy Evaluation/Re-Evaluation  $ 140.00 
Occupational Therapy Hourly Rate   $ 90.00  
COTA Hourly Rate      $ 80.00 
Occupational Therapy Evaluation/Re-Evaluation $ 140.00 
Hourly Travel       $ 50.00  
 

 
3. Term and Termination.  The Services described in the contract will be provided 

on the following date(s): July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024.  This Agreement 
may be terminated without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice to the 
other party, except no such termination shall be effective until the date of the 
end of the District’s current school year. 

 
4. Compensation and Method of Payment.  UPMCW will submit an invoice for 

Services within 10 days of the close of the month in which Services were 
provided. Payment shall be made by District within thirty (30) calendar days of 
the receipt of the invoice. 

   
5. Indemnity and Insurance Requirements.  UPMCW shall indemnify and hold 

harmless the District, its officers, agents, employees and assigns from and 
against all third-party claims, losses, costs, damages, expenses, reasonable 
attorneys’ fees and liability that any of them may sustain: 

 
a. arising out of Therapists’ failure to comply with any applicable local state or 

federal law in the performance of Services under this Agreement; and 
 



   

 Page 3 of 4 

b. arising directly or indirectly out of Therapists’ performance or lack of 
performance of this contract. 
 

UPMCW certifies that it currently has, and agrees to maintain during the term 
of this Agreement, for itself and the Therapists, professional and general liability 
insurance in such amounts as may be required by law or in accordance with 
professional standards in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 
 
Certificates of such insurance shall be furnished by UPMCW to the District and 
shall contain the provision that the District be given 30 days’ written notice of 
any intent to cancel or terminate by either UPMCW or the insuring company.  
Failure to furnish insurance certificates or to maintain such insurance shall be 
a default under this contract and shall be grounds for immediate termination of 
this contract. 

 
6. Contract Transfer.  Neither party shall not assign, subcontract, or otherwise 

transfer any interest in this contract without the prior written approval of the 
other party. 
 

7. Contract Modifications.  This contract may be amended only by written 
amendments duly executed by and between the District and UPMCW.  
However, minor modifications may be made to take advantage of unforeseen 
opportunities that: (a) do not change the intent of the contract or the scope of 
UPMCW’s performance; and (b) do not increase UPMCW’s total compensation 
or method of payment.  All such minor modifications to the contract must be 
recorded in writing and signed by both the District Special Education 
Coordinator and UPMCW, and placed on file with this contract.  No price 
adjustments will be made unless the procedure has been included in the 
contract and a maximum allowable amount stipulated. 

 
8. Monitoring and Evaluation.  UPMCW shall cooperate with the District, or with 

any other person or agency as directed by the District, in monitoring, inspecting, 
auditing, or investigating the Services performed or activities related to this 
Agreement.  UPMCW shall permit the District to evaluate all activities 
conducted under this contract as dictated by the District. 

 
9. Governing Law and Interpretation. This Agreement shall be made, construed 

and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania and shall be interpreted and applied in a manner consistent with 
UPMCW’s status as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code.  The venue for any legal proceeding brought pursuant 
to this Agreement shall be in Lycoming County Pennsylvania. 

 
10. Confidentiality of Student Information.  If, during the course of the UPMCW’s 

performance of this contract, UPMCW should obtain any information pertaining 
to the students’ official records, UPMCW agrees that this contract shall not be 
construed by either party to constitute a waiver of or to in any manner diminish 
the provisions for confidentiality of students’ official records. 
 



   

 Page 4 of 4 

11. Conflict.    To the extent that the terms of this Agreement conflict with any plan, 
policy or procedure of UPMCS or SHMG, the terms of this Agreement shall 
control. 

 
12. Entire Agreement.  This contract constitutes and expresses the entire 

agreement and understanding between the parties concerning the subject 
matter of this contract.   

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District and UPMCW have executed this 

contract on the day and year first written above. 
  
 
UPMC Williamsport: 
 
 
By:  ________________________________         _____________________ 
       Patricia Jackson-Gehris, President           Date 
 
 
 
Attest:  _____________________________ 
 
                   
East Lycoming School District: 
 
 
 
By:  ________________________________         _____________________ 
       Signature             Date 

 
 

 
Attest:  ___________________________  



























EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DISTRICT

2022/23 ENROLLMENT STAFF TOTALS

K - Balliet 18 K – A. Brinser 19

K - Fox 18

K – W. Fortin 19 Gr. 1 – Carper 21

K - Snyder 17

Gr. 2 – Mallery 19

Gr. 1 – English 19

Gr. 1 – Gottschall 18 Gr. 3 – Bitler 21

Gr. 1 – Ward 19

Gr. 1 – Yerg 19 Gr. 4 – Hartman 24

Gr. 2 – P. Fortin 21 Gr. 5 – Bieber 22

Gr. 2 – Labatch 20

Gr. 2 – Paulhamus 20 Gr. 6 - Jansen 16

Gr. 2 - Whaley 20 Gr. 6 – Seube 16

Gr. 3 - Mamrak 22 PRE-K 20 TEACHERS 127

Gr. 3 – Tagliaferri 23 TOTAL RENN 178 AIDES 25

Gr. 3 – J. Winters 22 CAFETERIA 15

CASE WORKER 1

Gr. 4 – Davis 23 CONFIDENTIAL 3

Gr. 4 - Lunger 21 Gr. K – Michael 20 CUSTODIANS 11

Gr. 4 – Olshefskie 22 Gr. 1 – Wallis 20 MAINTENANCE 6

Gr. 4 - Stryker 22 Gr. 2 – Burkhart 19 SECRETARIES 9

Gr. 3 – Siperko 22 SRO 1

Gr. 5 – Folmar 23 Gr. 4 – Stopper 20 TECH 2

Gr. 5 – Mowrey 23 Gr. 5 – B. Brinser 24 TRAINER 1

Gr. 5 - Sherman 25 Gr. 6 – Kilgore 19 TOTAL 201

Gr. 6 – T. Winters 25 TOTAL FERRELL 144

Gr. 6 – Walk 25

Gr. 6 – Yeager 25

7 - 126 125

PRE-K 20 8 - 110 109

GRADE K 72 9 - 135 135

GRADE 1 75 10 - 123 123

GRADE 2 81 11 - 126 125

GRADE 3 67 12 - 127 128

GRADE 4 88 HS TOTAL 745

GRADE 5 71

GRADE 6 75

TOTAL ELEMENTARY 871

TOTAL ASHKAR 549

DISTRICT TOTAL 1616

Updated - 3/30/23

HIGH SCHOOL

FERRELL 

STAFF

RENNASHKAR



HOMESCHOOL STUDENTS

22/23 SY 21/22 SY 20/21 SY
K 1 K 3 K 1
1 6 1 2 1 1
2 3 2 3 2 6
3 3 3 8 3 1
4 9 4 4 4 5
5 3 5 6 5 5
6 5 6 7 6 3
7 5 7 3 7 4
8 4 8 3 8 4
9 3 9 4 9 3
10 5 10 3 10 1
11 1 11 1 11 2
12 1 12 2 12 2
TOTAL 49 TOTAL 49 TOTAL 38


	BOE
	E-1
	P-1
	1
	F-1
	F-2
	INFORMATION



